CENTRAL LYON BOARD MINUTES June 17, 2020

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in special session in the Auditorium of the Central Lyon Community School at 12:00 P.M. with the following members present: President David Jans, Vice-President Andy Koob, Directors Joel DeWit, Scott Postma and Keri Davis, Superintendent Brent Jorth and School Business Official Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were MS-HS Principal/Activities Director Jason Engleman, Assistant Activities Director Dan Kruse, Emily Deutsch, Paige Dieren, Veronica Waagmeester, Whitney Waagmeester, Emma Pedersen, Corey Krull, Corey Heimensen, Heather Heimensen, Kim Waagmeester, Jen Pedersen, Stacey Dieren, Todd Dieren, Curt Dieren, Jessica Jensen, Erica Groen, Jamie Schar, Tana Meyer, Geoff Kruse and Brenda VanHofwegen. The meeting was made available by virtual session for viewing and listening at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cr8GDKITAPA.

The meeting was called to order at 12:02 P.M.

Koob moved to approve the agenda and Davis seconded, carried 4-0.

In Public Participation, Erica Groen addressed the board regarding the level of risk and impact for students and staff in return to play.

Director DeWit arrived at 12:05 P.M.

In New Business, Davis moved to affirm return to play protocols for baseball and softball and Koob seconded, carried 5-0. DeWit moved to affirm transportation protocols related to baseball and softball and Koob seconded, carried 5-0.

Discussion took place regarding several summer activities and the level of risk and impact students, staff, and the community.

Postma moved to affirm commencement on Sunday, June 28, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. with the location to be determined. Koob seconded, carried 5-0.

Postma moved to approve the reopening of the weight room for student and staff use on July 1, 2020 with additional guidance from the Iowa Department of Public Health, Iowa Department of Education, Iowa High School Athletic Association and the Iowa Girls High School Athletic Union. Davis seconded, carried 5-0.

DeWit moved to approve the cancellation of the 2020 Prom. Administrators will work with the after-prom committee to release donated after-prom prizes to members for distribution to students. Koob seconded, carried 5-0.

Postma moved to approve out-of-season student-athletes and coaches be allowed to resume organized workouts in school facilities on July 1, 2020 with additional guidance from the Iowa Department of Public Health, Iowa Department of Education, Iowa High School Athletic Association and the Iowa Girls High School Athletic Union. Koob seconded, carried 5-0.

Postma moved to approve postponing 4th grade band preview night until a date can be secured with Schmitt Music of Sioux Falls, SD and under additional guidance from the Iowa Department of Public Health and Iowa Department of Education. Davis seconded, carried 5-0.

DeWit moved to approve the use of school facilities by community members with additional guidance from the Iowa Department of Public Health and Iowa Department of Education. The activity center can be rented as of July 1, 2020. The elementary and secondary building will not be rented at this time. Community members may be charged an additional fee due to increased costs for cleaning and sanitizing the facilities before and after use. Koob seconded, carried 5-0.

Davis moved to approve summer school sessions and programming for the following dates, only if staff can be secured for instruction and supervision; Monday, July 15 – Thursday, July 18; Monday, July 22 – Thursday, July 25; Monday, August 3 – Thursday, August 6; and Monday, August 10 – Thursday, August 13. Additional plans for will be shared at the July 13, 2020 regular board meeting. DeWit seconded, carried 5-0.

There will be a special meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Tuesday, June 23, 2020 regarding Return to Learn in the Central Lyon Board room. A closed session is planned under Iowa Code 21.5(i), Superintendent Evaluation.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, July 13, 2020 in the Central Lyon board room.

Koob moved to adjourn at 1:0 P.M. and DeWit seconded, carried 5-0.